SMITH & LOWNEY

PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

October 17, 2024

Via U.S. Mail, Email, and Electronic Filing
Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re.  Port of Tacoma et al. v. Puget Soundkeeper Alliance, Case No. 24-350
Dear Mr. Harris,

I am counsel for Puget Soundkeeper Alliance, the Respondent in this case. | write to request
a 30-day extension of time in which to file the brief in opposition. The brief is currently due
October 28, 2024. Granting this request would make the brief due November 27, 2024. Additional
time is required due to competing deadlines in other litigation, including two significant briefs due
on October 28, and an appellate brief due October 29, along with the need to thoroughly research
and prepare a response to the petition in this case.

Thank you very much for your time and assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,

SMITH & LOWKNEY, PLLC

By: C/ (/m{'_;}l
Claire E. Tonryy
Counsel for Respondent

CC: Counsel for petitioners.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Claire Tonry, a member of the Bar of this Court and counsel of record for Respondent
Puget Soundkeeper Alliance, hereby certify that on October 17, 2024, | caused a copy of the
foregoing request for an extension of time to file a brief in opposition to be sent via first class

mail, postage prepaid, to:

Gregory George Garre Bradford Doll Bradley Jones

Latham & Watkins LLP Lynne Cohee Dianne Conway

555 Eleventh Street NW Foster Garvey PC Gordon Thomas Honeywell LLP

Suite 1000 1111 Third Ave., Ste 3000 1201 Pacific Ave., Ste 2100

Washington, DC 20004 Seattle, WA 98101 Seattle, WA 98402

gregory.garre@Iw.com brad.doll@foster.com bjones@gth-law.com
lynne.cohee@foster.com dconway@gth-law.com

Additionally, in accordance with Supreme Court Rule 29.3, an electronic version of the

foregoing was transmitted to the above-listed counsel at the referenced email address.

By: (] (eh ——

Claire E. Tonry ~
Counsel for Respondent




